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Sir/Madam: 

Good Afternoon! 

In compliance with Section 23 of the Securities Regulation Code (SRC), we are submitting the attached SEC Form 23-8 relative to  the GSIS' shareholding 
of National Reinsurance Corporation of the Philippines (NRCP) as of May 2025. 

Please acknowledge rKeipt. 

Thank you. 

Investment Processing and Monitoring Department 
GSIS 

From: ICTD Submission <ictdsubmission+canned.response@sec.gov.ph> 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 June 2025 2:40 pm 
Subject: Re: SEC Form 23-B for GSIS' NRCP shareholding - May 2025 

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER: This email has come from outside of GSIS. Be aware of Phishing and Ransomware threats! Kindly review the mail 
carefully to confirm that the content is safe, before clicking on any links or opening attachments. Please REPORT this to SOC@GSIS.GOV.PH if you think 
that this is a suspicious or unsolicited email. 



We acknowledge receipt of your submission related to MC 3. s. 2021. Your document will be subject for verification and quality review. An official copy with a barcode page will be available after 7 working days
through SEC Express at https://secexpress.ph/ or you may call at 8737-8888 for assistance.

Effective March 28, 2025, the submission of Secondary Reports in PDF format shall be filed through the Electronic Filing and Submission Tool (eFAST) at https //efast sec gov ph/user/login per Notice
dated March 12, 2025.

1. SEC_Form 17-A 11. SEC_Form_36-ER 21. WSP 31. SEC_Form_ICA-CIS_AMD

2. SEC_Form 17-C, 12. SEC_Form_36–TA 22. SEC_Form-IHU_GSED-CO-AP 32. SEC_Form_REIT_FM-IA

3. SEC_Form_17-EX 13. SEC_Form_52-AR 23. SEC_Form-28-BDA 33. SEC_Form_REIT_FM_CO

4. SEC_Form_17-L 14. SEC_Form_39-AR 24. SEC_Form-28-S_AP_AMD 34. LCP-Liquidity Contingency Plan
for Investment Companies

5. SEC_Form_17-Q 15.
SEC_Form_ICA_MFD-
AR

25. PSE-Shares-Broker_side 35. SEC_Form_ICA-CDV-MR

6. SEC_Form_30.1 16. SEC_Form_ICA_MFD-
IA

26. List-DOE 36. SEC_Form_ICA-CDV-IFS

7. SEC_Form_30.2_QCR 17. SEC_Form_ICA_MFD-
QR

27. Sch_Min_Comm 37. SEC_Form_ICA - CDV_Report

8. SEC_Form_34.11 18. SEC_Form_IH-14_AR 28. Hiring_Report_on_Traine es

9. MCR 19. SEC_Form_IH-14_QPR 29. BD-TRP

10. SEC_Form_36-AR 20. SEC_Form_IHU-IA 30. SEC_Form_ICA-CO_AMD

Please refer to the following documents for guidance on the submission process.

Description Where to File

ACGR

CO_CERT-CG_COMPLIANCE

CS_CERT-ATTENDANCE

FORM_1-MC_19

FORM_2-MC_19

FORM_MC_18

FORM_MCG-2009

I-ACGR

MRPT-POLICY
ITP-CG-CERTIFICATES

ITP-CG-COMPLETION

MCG

ICASR

Via eFAST

TA-ER Via eFAST

(Use the prescribed template of SEC Form 36-ER

SEC Form ICA-T

SEC Form 28-T

eRAMP

Business Plan finlend@sec.gov.ph

For your information and guidance.

This is a system-generated email. Please DO NOT REPLY

"CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message including any attachment are intended solely for the addressee and may contain legally confidential and privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, storage, dissemination or other use of any information in this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may expose you to administrative, civil and/or
criminal liability. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete this message and its attachments from your system."
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